LRB-1220

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: Mike Rohrkaste (608) 266-5719 Drafter: jkreye
By: matt Secondary Drafters:

Date: 1/4/2019 May Contact:

Same as LRB:  -0203

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Rohrkaste@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Credits for paid interns

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted © Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 jkreye dwalker dwalker State
1/4/2019 1/4/2019 1/4/2019
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Kreye, Joseph

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi, Joe,

Pulda, Matt

Friday, January 04, 2019 9:17 AM
Kreye, Joseph

RE: Draft review: LRB -0203/1

Yes, please send us a companion. Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Mike Rohrkaste

(608) 266-5719

From: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Rep.Rohrkaste <Rep.Rohrkaste @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Jolly, Marie <Marie.Jolly@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0203/1

Rep. Rohrkaste,

Senator Feyen wanted me to share this draft with you. Please let me know if you need a companion.

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau

608 504-5857

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@!egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0203/1

Draft Requester: Sen. Dan Feyen

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0203/1.




Krexe, JoseEh

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB -0203/P3

From: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:50 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0203/P3

Can you please jacket this bill for introduction and release the /1 to Rep. Rohrkaste’s office.

Thanks,
-Marie

Marie Jolly
Senator Dan Feyen
18™ Senate District
(608) 266-5300

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0203/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0203/P3.



Walker, Dan

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 11:31 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1220/1

Please Jacket LRB -1220/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



